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From: Burbridge, Katherine A
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 8:06 AM
To: Aehle, Yvette M
Cc: Mitchell, Erica; Jewsbury, Thomas R.; McKinney, Christopher T; McCabe, Ryan
Subject: RE: Grants - Intent to Apply Submitted to OMB - Airport Improvement Program

OMB has no objection to the department submitting a grant application to the US Department of Transportation (DOT),
Federal Aviation Administration to obtain funding for Customs and Boarder Protection Area Improvements, CIP
#002878A; Security System Upgrades, CIP #001583A; Runway 18/36 Rehab, CIP #00C035A; and Terminal Ramp
Expansion, CIP #002879A.

Requested funding is $5,366,555 from the US DOT Airport Improvement Program. A $2,647,777 County match is
required. The County sources of the match will be from the Passenger Facilities Charge, Airport Operation and Revenue
Fund’s Reserves, and Florida Department of Transportation’s share of CIP #001583A. Total cost of the request is
$8,014,332; and the total cost of the projects is $9,151,300.

The Board of County Commissioners signs off on this application. Please include this email when you send a completed
application through Granicus for contract review and Board Agenda.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you.

Katherine

Katherine Burbridge, AICP, LEED AP
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget
(727) 453-3457

kburbridge@pinellascounty.org
All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.

Your opinion matters to us! Please take a moment to answer a brief survey about our service:
www.pinellascounty.org/surveys/OMB

From: Grants Center of Excellence [mailto:no-reply@sharepointonline.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Burbridge, Katherine A <kburbridge@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Grants - Intent to Apply Submitted to OMB - Airport Improvement Program

iJ Airport Improvement Program has been added

> Aehle, Yvette M
A 2/6/2018 3:07 P31

Program Manager: Aehle, Yvette M

Program Manager Phone #: 727-453-7804



County Department: Airport

Director's Name: Jewsbury, Thomas R.

Granting Agency: Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)

CFDA/CSFA #: 20.106

Grant Funding Program Name: Airport Improvement Program

Grant Funding Type: Entitlement

Grant Award Type: Reimbursement

Grant Funding Program Funding Cap ($): $100,000,000.00

Amount Requested: $5,366,555.00

What fiscal year(s) will the award amount be made available?: FY18
Match Amount: $2,647,777.00

Required Match Type: Cash

Anticipated Match Source (Fund/Center/Program): 4001/422010/2049
Is the Match in the Current Budget?: Yes

Will the Match need to be added to the Budget?: No

Total Cost of Project (including Grant, County match, and other Resources): $9,151,300.00
Granting Agency Contact Name: Jenny Iglesias-Hamann

Granting Agency Phone or Email: 407-487-7234

Granting Agency Address: Orlando ADO
SouthPark Building
8427 South Park Circle, Suite 524

Orlando, FL 32819

OPUS Project Customs&Border Protection Impr, Security System Upgrades, Runway 18/36 Rehab,
Title: Terminal Ramp Exp Phase 1

Duration: Multi Year

Proposed There are 4 separate projects included in this grant. Modify existing Customs and
Abstract Border Protection (CBP) area to comply with new Federal standards; design and
(Project Scope construction of new security upgrades in the secure and unsecure areas of the terminal
of Work): to improve security technology; design of the rehabilitation of Runway 18/36 (bid next

year); and design of the conversion of Runway 09/27 to a Taxiway.

Benefit Summary The CBP improvements will allow PIE to attract new international flights; new
(How will this technology will help replace security improvments that have exceeded their useful
benefit the County, life; Runway 18/36's pavement is cracking and beginning to fail due to increased
Dept, etc?):



traffic; and the conversion of an old runway to a taxiway will enable easier taxiing
of airline, Sherriff's helicopter, military traffic, and our ARFF crews.

Director Approval (Attach):

Is the proposal submitted for a different Department?: No

If submitting for a different department, what is that department name?:
Concept Paper Deadline (if applicable):

Grant Application Due Date: 6/15/2018

Source of Notification of Grant Solicitation: Administering Agency

If Other, provide source:

FOR OMB USE ONLY BELOW THIS LINE: **PLEASE DO NOT ENTER DATA BELOW THIS LINE**
OMB Analyst:

Assigned To:

Priority: (2) Normal

Task Status: Not Started

OPUS Project #:

Grant Contract #:

Award Amount:

Grant Status: Submitted to OMB

Grant Start Date:

Grant End Date:

OMB Comments:

Granicus #:

Description:
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